
DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES 

Township of Union Public Schools 

M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M 

 

 

TO:  Dr. Scott Taylor 

 

C:   Gerald Benaquista, Yolanda Koon, Kim Conti, Julia Vicidomini, Diane  

Cappiello 

 

FROM: Joseph Seugling 

 

RE:  Board Agenda 

 

DATE:  2020-07-14 

 

Approve the use of Learning Tree Multilingual Evaluation and Consulting to conduct 

Educational, Speech/Language, Social History, and Psychological Evaluations for district 

students. The cost of each evaluation is as follows: Evaluations conducted in Spanish will 

cost $750.00 per evaluation, and other languages will cost $800.00 per evaluation. Total 

cost to the district will not exceed $6,400.00 for the 2021-2022 school year.  

 

(Account # 11-000-219-320-01-19) 


